Date: 28 December 2023

Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Rd.
Columbia, MD 21046

RE: Request for Original Equipment Certification — FCC: SWX-WAVEPC

It is hereby requested that Ubiquiti Inc. obtain FCC Original Equipment Certification of a
radio apparatus on the Ubiquiti Inc. product Wave-Pico. The associated FCC: number is
listed above.

The Wave-Pico is a 60 GHz point-to-multipoint customer premise equipment that features
wave technology with a high throughput rate. The Wave-Pico is also equipped with a 5
GHz WiFi 6 backup radio to sustain connectivity during a 60 GHz link disruption caused
by inclement weather conditions. A Bluetooth LE transceiver is included for device
management. The Wave-Pico is an outdoor device and has an Ethernet port which is used
for data transfer and 48-volts PoE power.

Sincerely,

Alex Macon
Ubiquiti Inc.
Compliance
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